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Joseph

From: Joseph <josephv@wwbagency.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 3:24 PM

To: 'Chris Temeles'

Cc: Wendy Montante (wendym@wwbagency.com); Danielle Barclay 

(danielle@wwbagency.com)

Subject: Winn Construction Services Inc 2 bid requests

Attachments: doc05813820161229142842.pdf; doc05813920161229142852.pdf

Chris, 

Attached are the following two bid requests: 

 

Winn Construction Services 1/12/17 NYSDOT 
Winn Construction Services 1/13/17 Essex County Board of Supervisors 
 

Please provide approval. Thank you. 

 

 

Holiday Hours:  

December 23
rd 

– 8:30am – 11:30am  

December 26
th

 – Closed 

December27th – Open 8:30am – 5:00 pm 

December 30
th

 – Open 8:30am - TBD 

January 2
nd

 - Closed 

 

***Please include Wendy (wendym@wwbagency.com), Danielle (Danielle@wwbagency.com), and Joseph 
(josephv@wwbagency.com) on all bid/performance bond requests *** 
       

      Review Us! 

 
The content above has been reviewed and approved by Gary A Cardinale, President & Owner 

 

 


